## **Notice of Open Meeting**

### **Board/Committee: CONSERVATION COMMISSION**

Date:

Room

Wednesday, April 15th, 2020

# Location: Salisbury Annex Conference

All government meetings must be posted on a public bulletin board at least 48 hours in advance of meeting (not counting Saturday, Sunday or holidays) and be available for public view at all hours. Certain statutory hearings may have different posting requirements. This list is a preliminary agenda for the meeting and is posted as a reference for the public. Agendas are subject to change according to the

business needs of the committee. Agendas may be updated any time prior to the meeting.

<u>Time</u>: 6:30 PM

#### List of anticipated business:

- Call to Order
- Approval of Minutes: 2/12/2020, 2/26/2020
- Review Mail & Phone messages:
- Public Inquiries:
- Chair, Clerk & Member Reports:
- Other Business (New/Old):
- Approval of Documents (Payroll, Payables, DOA, OOC, COC, Extensions, Emergencies, Enforcement Orders):
  - 1. Request for Extension: DEP # 117-0305 Quinebaug Cove Campground; aquatic vegetation management
  - 2. Payables: SWCA \$1,5790 & \$693.38

## **Join Microsoft Teams Meeting**

+1 508-387-3549 United States, Worcester (Toll)

Conference ID: 572 918 855#

Pursuant to Governor Baker's March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §18, and the Governor's March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitation on the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the **Brimfield Conservation Commission** will be conducted via remote participation to the greatest extent possible. Specific information and the general guidelines for remote participation by members of the public and/or parties with a right and/or requirement to attend this meeting can be found on the town's website, at <a href="https://www.brimfieldma.org">www.brimfieldma.org</a>.

For this meeting, members of the public who wish to virtually attend the meeting may do so in the following manner: WEBINAR allowing computer and phone participation. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings in real time, via technological means. In the event that we are unable to do so, despite best efforts, we will post on the Brimfield website an audio or video recording, transcript, or other comprehensive record of proceedings as soon as possible after the meeting. The chair of the Board or Committee should state at the beginning of the meeting that the meeting will be available online; what follows is a standard to be stated at the opening of the meeting.

Pursuant to Governor Baker's March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §18, and the Governor's March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitations on the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the **Brimfield Conservation Commission** will be conducted via remote participation. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the Order.

Set Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, April 29th, 2020 at 6:30 PM

Posted by: SARAH FORTUNE, CONSERVATION CLERK

Date and time of posting: Monday, April 13th, 2020 at 1:00 PM

Copy filed with Town Clerk by: SARAH FORTUNE, CONSERVATION CLERK

Date and time of filing: Monday, April 13th, 2020 at 1:00 PM